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October 2, 2024 

VIA RESS

Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar  
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Marconi: 

Re:  EB-2022-0325 – Generic Hearing on Uniform Transmission Rates (UTR) – Phase 2. 

Glencore Canada Corporation (GCC) Interrogatory Responses Filing Delay.

We write as counsel for GCC to inform the OEB and interested parties that, with apologies, we will 
be delayed in filing GCC’s responses to interrogatories on its evidence (Exhibit M3). 

The delay is wholly a result of the writer’s schedule. I am engaged on multiple, co-incident OEB 
matters (including the concurrent cost of capital proceedings and ongoing settlement discussions in 
Phase 2 of the Enbridge Gas Inc. rebasing proceeding), as well as other client matters. This co-
incidence of activity on various matters has left me very limited availability since the filing of the 
interrogatories a few weeks ago, and in the result, we have been unable to finalize the responses 
for filing today. 

Conscious of the October 16th date for written submissions in this matter, we are making every effort 
to finalize and file GCC’s responses as soon as possible. The Jewish New Year, which starts this 
evening and runs through Friday, will similarly constrain my own schedule, but work is proceeding 
and we will expedite as much as we can, with the intent to file all responses on or before this coming 
Tuesday, October 8th. 
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Again, with apologies, we would appreciate indulgence from the Board and the patience of interested 
parties. 

Yours truly, 

Ian A. Mondrow 

c: M. Passi (GCC) 
M. Price (OEB, Case Manager) 
J. Sidlofsky (OEB, Counsel) 
Participants of Record 


